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Symbol Technologies, Inc.
1-Mar-02
Re: Permissive Change for FCC ID HO9PLA4137

Subject: Response to Correspondence Reference Number: 22135
(731 Confirmation Number EA953106)

A Class II permissive change was filed for a pending application. The change requested requires
a new FCC identifier. Ifthe two versions will both be marketed, they need separate FCC
identifiers. Indicate whether both will be marketed or not. Review will continue once this is
clarified.

Joe,

The Symbol radio LA-4137-1000-WW is a Compact Flash format of a 2.4 GHz DSSS radio.
I included a set of photographs that shows that the LA-4137-1000-WW radio is mounted to a
PCB to accommodate a PCMCIA format for the same radio.

Sec. 2.1043 Changes in certificated equipment.

(2) A Class Il permissive change includes those modifications which
degrade the performance characteristics as reported to the Commission at
the time of the initial certification. Such degraded performance must
still meet the minimum requirements of the applicable rules. When a
Class Il permissive change is made by the grantee, the grantee shall
supply the Commission with complete information and the results of tests
of the characteristics affected by such change. The modified equipment
shall not be marketed under the existing grant of certification prior to
acknowledgement by the Commission that the change is acceptable.

There are no changes or modifications to the original radio. I have included an additional set of
photographs to clarify my assertions.

Regards,
Mark
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